

19 July 2019

Maria Pino
CPB Contractors
Level 18, 177 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

Dear Maria

1. Nepean Hospital Redevelopment – Traffic Statement S4.55 Modification

This letter highlights the traffic related amendments that have been proposed from the original SSD approval (SSD No. 8766) dated 25th February 2019 for the subject development.

The existing childcare car park has been removed, providing landscaping opportunities for the site. A new service road has been added at this location, next to the ambulance parking. The new service road will improve vehicular movement and promote safety by providing separation between public, ambulance and operational vehicles. Swept path assessment has been undertaken which ensures that pedestrian and vehicular safety are maintained when a 19m long semi-trailer access the service road to/ from Somerset Street.

If you have any further questions, please contact the undersigned.

Kind regards,



Abdullah Uddin
Senior Traffic Engineer

Document Control: Prepared by *AU* on *19 July 2019*. Reviewed by *SW* on *19 July 2019*.
